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DELEGATION OF THE cog 41S{ log OF THE EUROPEAN COMMUNmES
Av. / 03

EURATOM SUPPLY AGENCY ,,

ld, d ;i Washington D.C., January 5, 1983f

i' Aii SFGFE3 JM/ck.

Mr. John A. GRIFFIN
Director, Div. of Politico-
Military Security Affairs

.. .

.y (' fj y7; C ! ? 'l 'Office of Int. Security Aff.
US DOE /i

h
Forrestal Building, room 4 B 044
1000 Independence Ave. S.W.
WASHINGTON D.C. 20585

Subject: Amendment to export license XSNM-Ol898
_

Refer.: Transnuclear Inc.'s application
no. (TNP 389) 81-277/01 of December 15, 1981

i

| Dear Mr. Griffin,

ThiG iG to amend the quantity of material indi-
cated in our original letter of January 6, 1982

The actual amount of uranium is now 1 704 kg of
U e ntained in 175.S91 kg of total U.235

The other data of our letter of January 6, 1982,
remain unchanged.

Sincerely,

8301180451 830105 f-
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1 Machal
cc.: Mr. Robin DE LABAnRE gc.tyy

Department of State gg g,g
Ms. Betty WRICllT,

U.S. N.R.C.

Ms. Barbara RAMIETT
TranGnuclear


